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A‘ ;Cr Obat Kathy Garcia <kathy@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

plssourzing
Your Hosglinliy Siaffing Professionals

There missing days and hours
1 message

Smith, Earnest <Earnest.Smith@marriott.com> Wed, Nov 7, 2018 at 12:46 PM
To: Jaquelyn Gonzalez <jaquelyn@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Cc: "atlanta@acrobatoutsourcing.com" <atlanta@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

Alexandria Griffin {Houseperson)

10/31 8am-4pm 30 minute break ; 55_ gL’[LFZ__.

11/1 8am-4pm 30 minute break

11/2 8-7pm 30 minute break

D'Anthony Elliot (Housemen)

10/31 Bam-4pm 30 minute break
11/1 8am-430p 30 minute break
11/2  8am-d4pm 30 minute

11/5 8am-4pm 30 minute break
11/6 Ram-4pm 30 minute break

11/7 8am-2pm Engineering manager approved this time for today so we’ll go with it.

From: Jaquelyn Gonzalez <jaquelyn@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 12:34 PM

To: Smith, Earnest <Earnest. Smith@marrictl.com>

Subject: Re: Hours

Okay thank you

On Wed, Nov 7, 2018 at 11:45 AM, Smith, Earnest <Eamest.Smith@marrioti.com> wrote:

I'm waiting on engineering to give me the timesheets for D’Anthony and Alexandria because they should have a
- few more days from last week,
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